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Betreff: FW: Jumeirah Lake Towers JLT H3-1403 Falcon Tower.  _ 3s Germany

Dear Sir,

Further to your letter dated March 10, 2008 we would like to inform you that the matter has
been brought to the attention of RERA by our client (see email below incl. attachments).

Since RERA is dealing with this matter incl. the threats of your client to deprive him of the
property unless he sign an incomplete (no drawings provided for example) and one sided
contract, you are advised to instruct your client to refrain from any such illegal actions.

Should your client simply return the said amount my client will of course take all legal
actions for compensation and not refrain from making the behavior and tactics of your client
public.

Yours sincerely

-t
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-Lawyer-

From: J. Brandes [mailto:brandes@go-for-quality.com]
Sent: Mittwoch, 5. Marz 2008 20:45
To: jthani@dubailand.gov.ae



